
December 16, 2009 
 

Approval of Composition of FIP Expert Group 
 
Dear FIP Sub-Committee Members,  
 
We are writing with regard to our email of December 16, 2009, in which we circulated to you 
for review and approval the proposed composition of the FIP Expert Group. The CIF 
Administrative Unit has not received any objections to the decision approving the 
establishment and composition of the Expert Group proposed by the MDB Committee.   

We are, therefore, pleased to inform you that the following decision is approved: 
 

 
The FIP Sub-Committee reviewed the document entitled, Proposal for the 
Composition of the FIP Expert Group, dated December 16, 2009, and 
approves the proposed composition of the FIP Expert Group.   The Sub-
Committee recalls that the terms of reference and selection criteria for the 
Expert Group were earlier approved (document FIP/SC.1/4/Rev.1, entitled, 
Criteria for Selecting Expert Group Members under the Forest Investment 
Program, Terms of Reference and Working Modalities), and agrees that the 
proposed list of eight experts meets the approved selection criteria.  
 
The FIP Sub-Committee requests the CIF Administrative Unit to take the 
steps necessary to convene the FIP Expert Group and invites the Expert 
Group to submit its recommendations to the Sub-Committee for 
consideration at its meeting in March 2010.  

 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Patricia Bliss-Guest 
Program Manager 
CIF Administrative Unit 

1818 H Street NW 

Washington, D.C. 20433 

www.climateinvestmentfunds.org 

http://www.climateinvestmentfunds.org/


 
From: CIF Admin Unit/Service/World Bank 
To: robin.davies@ausaid.gov.au, esaboia@worldbank.org, ssawadogo1@worldbank.org, chrber@um.dk,  

MMarasini@worldbank.org, SNanu@worldbank.org, v-seymour@dfid.gov.uk, Katie.Berg@do.treas.gov,  
a.lamrani@tresor.finances.gov.ma, Per-Fredrik-llsaas.Pharo@md.dep.no,  
Irfa Ampri/Person/World Bank EDs@WorldBank 

Cc: a-steer@dfid.gov.uk, bjorn.brede.hansen@mfa.no, mrk.palu@ausaid.gov.au, geeand@um.dk, G-Briffa@dfid.gov.uk, 
 jorkar@um.dk, barbercv@state.gov, bente.weisser@mfa.no, i-bond@dfid.gov.uk, katherine.vaughn@ausaid.gov.au, 
 Patrick Vincent Verkooijen/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, James Warren Evans/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, 
 teditransparency@yahoo.com, bhola_fecofun@yahoo.com, susanne.breitkopf@greenpeace.org,  
tflores@acelerate.com, teresafloresb@yahoo.es, granville.j.martin@jpmchase.com, ceg_wallace@yahoo.co.uk, 
 Monique Barbut/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, CIF AU Team, hwuester@unfccc.int, PBhandari@unfccc.int,  
Yemi.KATERERE@un-redd.org Tiina.VAHANEN@un-redd.org, Benoit Bosquet/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, 
Gerhard Dieterle/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, Dirk Gaul/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, CIF MDB Core List, 
 CIF AU Team 

Date: 12/16/2009 09:25 AM 
Subject: Decision-by-Mail: Proposal for the Composition of the FIP Expert Group 
Sent by: Andrea Kutter 

 3-4733       
  
 
 

Dear Colleagues: 

 

We are writing with regard to the decision of the FIP Sub-Committee  concerning the 

establishment of an Expert Group which reads as follows: 

 

The Sub-Committee reviewed document FIP/SC.1/4Rev.1, Criteria for Selecting 

Expert Group Members under the Forest Investment Program, Terms of 

Reference and Working Modalities, and approves the proposal for establishing 

the expert group and the modalities and schedule for the work of the group.  The 

Sub-Committee requests the Administrative Unit to collaborate with the MDB 

Committee to solicit nominations for the expert group and to prepare a proposal 

for the composition of the group that is consistent with the selection criteria.  The 

proposal should be submitted to the Sub-Committee for review and approval by 

mail.   

 

After the approval by the Sub-Committee of the criteria, terms of reference and working 

modalities for the Expert Group, and consistent with above mentioned decision, a call for 

nomination of experts was sent to the FIP Sub-Committee members, SCF Trust Fund 

Committee members, active observers to the SCF Trust Fund Committee and the FIP Sub-

Committee, the MDBs and organizations participating in the Collaborative Partnership on 

Forests. The call was also posted on the CIF website.  

     

The CIF Administrative Unit received nominations and supporting information for 83 experts. A 

list of nominees and their resumes were shared with the MDB Committee which met on 

December 7, 2009, and agreed on a proposal that meets the selection criteria approved by the 

Sub-Committee. We are pleased to attach for your review and approval the decision document 

Proposal for the Composition of the FIP Expert Group. The decision reads as follows:  
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Proposed Sub-Committee Decision  
The FIP Sub-Committee reviewed the document entitled, Proposal for the 

Composition of the FIP Expert Group, dated December 16, 2009, and approves 

the proposed composition of the FIP Expert Group.   The Sub-Committee recalls 

that the terms of reference and selection criteria for the Expert Group were earlier 

approved (document FIP/SC.1/4/Rev.1, entitled, Criteria for Selecting Expert 

Group Members under the Forest Investment Program, Terms of Reference and 

Working Modalities), and agrees that the proposed list of eight experts meets the 

approved selection criteria.  

 

The FIP Sub-Committee requests the CIF Administrative Unit to take the steps 

necessary to convene the FIP Expert Group and invites the Expert Group to 

submit its recommendations to the Sub-Committee for consideration at its 

meeting in March 2010.  

 

 

If we do not receive any objection to the proposed decision by close of business on January 6, 

2010 (EST), we will consider the decision to have been adopted and will confirm the final 

decision in writing.  

 

 - FIP SC Proposal for FIP Expert Group for Decision by Mail.doc 
 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Patricia Bliss-Guest 

Program Manager 

CIF Admin Unit 

1818 H Street NW 

Washington, D.C. 20433 

www.worldbank.org/cif  
 

  
 

https://webmail.worldbank.org/mail110/b/pblissguest.nsf/($Drafts)/$new/www.worldbank.org/cif

